Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 24 August 2023 17:40

To: '‘Bibhu Prasad Pal’; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: FW: Request for DP partner - Prj. Windsor_23-062055-01 - DP cost

Attachments: Prj. Windsor_23-062055-01_CLT Questionnaire_V2.docx; Prj. Windsor_23-062055-01

_Recall 1 Questionnaire_V2.docx; Prj. Windsor_23-062055-01_Recall 2
Questionnaire_V1.docx; Prj. Windsor_23-062055-01_Recall 3 Questionnaire_V1.docx;
Prj. Windsor_23-062055-01_Recall 4 Questionnaire_V2.docx; Prj. Windsor_
23-062055-01_Recruitment Questionnaire_V2.docx

Hi Bibhu,
Please find attached the DP kit, kindly have a look and let me know the cost.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Koustav Ghosh <Koustav.Ghosh@ipsos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 7:08 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Soumen Chowdhury <Soumen.Chowdhury@ipsos.com>; Debsubhra Paul <Debsubhra.Paul@ipsos.com>; Enakshi
Chakrabarty <Enakshi.Chakrabarty@ipsos.com>; Rajesh Giri <Rajesh.Giri@ipsos.com>; Twisa Dandapat
<Twisa.Dandapat@ipsos.com>

Subject: Request for DP partner - Prj. Windsor_23-062055-01

Hello Sachin,

Hope you are doing well!

| request you to allocate a DP person for our on-going study in Bangladesh.
DP Kit - https://liquidfiles-au.ipsos.com/link/Cgi0gEUGbNpMiDeCsBz0x7
Please find the details below:

Sr# Activities List Doer/ A.I(-:i::m table Planned Dates Rer’:
1 DP Job Number CS 10th August 2023
2 DP Kit excluding AP & Reference Code frame (if applicable) CS 23rd August 2023
3 Analysis Plan to DP (including Reference Code frame) CS 24th August 2023
4 20% -30% Interim RLD or Tables CS 24th August 2023
5 First batch of OE (Open End) data to coding team CS 25th August 2023
6 Start the Coding-Punching activities (Open Ends) Coding 28th August 2023
7 60% Interim RLD or Tables (Provided it is budgeted in DP DP N/A
cost)

8 Second batch of OE data to coding team CS N/A

9 Final Data SYNC count update to DP (Post QA Approval) CS 28th August 2023
10 FINAL Respondent Level Data (RLD) DP 28th August 2023
11 Final Quota Tables /Close ends (CE)/ Basic Tables DP/RSH 29th August 2023
12 Final SPSS file (for Close Ends) DP/RSH N/A

13 Third & Final OE data to coding team Field + RPM 29th August 2023
14 Completion of Coding-Punching activities (Final Code frame) | Coding/RPM 29th August 2023
15 OE Tables from DP Coding/DP 31st August 2023
16 Mean Summary table DP/RSH 29th August 2023




